SEROTA

MEMORANDUM

To:  Jennifer M. Johnson, MMC, City Clerk
From: David N. Tolces, City Attorney D77

CC.  Mayor Arlene Schwartz
Members of the City Commission
Cale Curtis, City Manager

Re:  Qualification for Services on a City of Margate Board or Committee

Date: March 25, 2025

Pursuant to your request, the City Attorney's Office reviewed the documentation
provided by Ms. Lisa Lalji in conjunction with her application to serve on a City of
Margate Board or Committee.

Pursuant to section 2-75 of the City's Code of Ordinances, in order to qualify for an
appointment to a City Board, the individual must be a resident of the City of Margate
for six (6) months immediately preceding their appointment. As provided in the
approved Application for Board/Committee Appointment, in order to confirm the
individual's qualifications, the applicant must provide the following:

1. A copy of your valid State of Florida driver's license or other legally-
issued ID; and
2. Either a copy of your Broward County Voter Registration card or

copies of your water and electric bills for the last 6 months.

| have reviewed the application and associated documents for Ms. Lisa Lalji. As Ms.
Lalji did not provide a copy of her Broward County Voter Registration card or copies
of her water and electric bills for the last 6 months, it does not appear that Ms. Lalji
meets the qualifications for appointment to a City of Margate Board.

If you have any further questions or concerns, please contact my office.



